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From: Holmes Jan R[/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FEL01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLMESJ] 

Sent: Thur 24/10/2002 1:03:58 PM (UTC) 

To: Hooper Graham J --GRO ; Lywood 
Path - - - 

--.GRO 

Subject: RE: Single data centre 

Pat, 

Ur tI : of Lrie Aridit. Data n .n :e L ;, S£; j4',` errs of U. .E epa (io ra r,' w' 'ee~!tif l,( the ~~CJ iVL about not keeping  op both ~ the

Q..0 17 P' r 
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.. : as based _ r 0 car ,t. P( P'O L t.ti tudes where -;rehear and have .X..', bun.it a 2 veer battle bri 7 

them over ti-ir, lOss of `: rn rit de ys Ia . a Cleft; to ";o i fc;!de`ital and co cam rrent . 0  i failures s at Wi an and BOOThS. The C; ..̀ i.. 

to Pathway for c $1 7!x:01 rioaar was :t_15 1 O t"0 .

Given that FCC' have just forced LIE to retain audit data for 15 ver rs under Schedule N01, and using the £150k/day figure 
that then have now established, any: assuming that they would adopt a similar approach to future losses, you can see why 
we c , i € r Lave trio ask - it works out to -: iii nothing ing like £515a i ter year 'cumulative. 

Of course they might just turn around and say they will take that risk in which case its our call as to whether we believe 
them or nri', 

I believe that there,  is a simila r r., rn: ote arçrurnent for a copy of the T S layer since this too is• not recoverable Jerable in the event 
of total loss. 

Reg a.i't 

Jan 

-----Original Message-----

From: Hooper Graham J 
Sent: 23 October 2002 11:22 
To: Lywood Pat 
Cc: Holmes Jan R 
Subject: RE: Single data centre 

Pat 

This was the subject of significant discussion last Thursday. 

The audit Issue will ie ui=e the provision of an ofBBsi e repository for data which can then be used to 47"1u1~zte `rie 

f ailo er: t at.:„nt e. 
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t . otiatlo is C,.ir n ;1`,al:"io r.r war . the 

offering. This should be considered as part of Tnny %: rahota's review of security and threats. 

Rgds 
Graham 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lywood Pat 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2002 11:01 AM 
To: Holmes Jan R; Hooper Graham J 
Subject: Single data centre 

Jan / Graham, 

If we move the current datacentres into one building, allbeit with separate fire zones and power supplies, 
do you have any issues around security / audit that need to be considered? 

Graham, 
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Do we have any commitment regarding security of the datacentres and sharing with other peoples kit etc 
etc? 

Help 

Pat 


